From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 1/01/2023 9:24:31 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission
01/01/2023

MRS Monica Lerpiniere
86 Barrenjoey RD
Mona Vale NSW 2103

RE: REV2022/0024 - 394 Barrenjoey Road NEWPORT NSW 2106

| have been a member of Newport SLSC for over 15 years as well as my 3 children who have
all done the nipper program and continued on to compete for Newport at State and National
level. The facilities at Newport are disgusting and unsuitable for not only the members but the
general public. The areas especially the bathrooms are small, diminishing, dirty and not
satisfactory at all. | myself have cleaned the bathrooms many times in the members area and it
is still disgusting and falling apart.

The building works are 100% necessary to keep with the evolving times. The building was built
way before the current way surf lifesaving is going. The building was built for up to 50
members. We now have around 1,000 members. Can you not see this is the issue!! We now
have modern equipment which needs storage. Rather than fight this turn this into a modern
facility the general public can use, re: the hall space and bar for functions to generate income
to maintain the club. Make this club who have been 1st in the State over 6 times and 2nd
Nationally many times stand out amongst others! A club we can be proud of. Please update
our very special club. Thank you





